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Matilda Sanders c -oe- 6751-p -TX'

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 1:54PM
FPSC, CLK

- CORRESPONDENCETo: CLK - Orders! Notices

Cc: Victor Mckay

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted D°CTJIVIENT NO

Date and Time: 11/13!2008 1:53:00 PM DISTRIBU'noN.
Docket Number: 080493-TX

Filename a' Path: l:'.2008080493080493C0vsm.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MAI"AGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080493

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

AT&T Florida TL720 gregfollensbee@att.com Yes

Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes

Excella Communications Inc. TX944 jason@nevtel.com No

FairPoint Communications TL7 19 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 Amccall@czn.com Yes

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL7 12 jefflitstelecom.net Yes

NEFCOM TL7 IS dnobles@townes.net Yes

Smart City Telecom TL73 I lbhall@smartcityeom Yes

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL7 18 Thomasmccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes

Verizon Florida LLC TL7I 0 david.christian@verizon.com Yes

Windstream Florida, Inc. TL7 16 bettye.j .willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on I1/13/2008 at 3:45:54 PM
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, October 15,2008 12:19 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080493\080493CLECvsm.doc 

10/15/2008 12:16:00 PM 
Docket Number: 0 8049 3-TX 

PAA ORDER CANCELLING CLEC CERTIFICATE 



- .  FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080493 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 1 EMAIL 

ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes  

Yes 

Yes I 

Printed on 10/15/2008 at 2:35:13 PM 

1 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080493-TX Date Docketed: 07/14/2008 

Company: Excella Communications Inc. 

Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8701, issued 
to Excella Communications Inc., for apparent first-time 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (Rep) SGA SSC 
("0' indicates OPR) x I x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AI8(a); AI0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Oates 
OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CQUlliil 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.QCRi 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. I I 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllllission Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - ChaJrman Complitei AssJgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) PrehOff'ear11'!9 lcer 

Commissioners Hrg

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I EO I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commi ssioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG 1 SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssl0ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1
"""' 	 ~ Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080493-TX Date Docketed: 07/l412008 Title: 	 Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8701, issued 
to Excella Communications Inc., for apparent first-time 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 

Company: Excella Communications Inc. Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM eLK EeR Gel PIF (Rep) SGA sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x I x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A1S(a); A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6710 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Isler [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Request to Establish Docket 
2. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coyn5~] V McKay S. 
9. 

10. 
OCR5 n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Heari ng Exami ner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/22/200S 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) P h Off're earlng lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous Current 

NONE 07/14/2008 
NONE 08/25/Z008 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

-------------..... -~~.~.. 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Offjce of Commission Cle~ 

Docket No. 080493-TX Date Docketed: 07/14/2008 Title: Request for cancellatioh ",f ClEC Certificate No. 8701, issued 
to Excella Communications Inc., effective July 14, 2008. 

Company: Excella Communications Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (Rep) SGA SSC 
("()" indicates OPR) x I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Progrim Module Bl(f) WARNING: THIS SOIEooLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Stiff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Isler [!] Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Stiff COI.IDSel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
QQJ£ 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: H. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 09/04/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SectioD 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Preh ffiearlng 0 cer 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev; 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Previous Current 

SAME 09/17/2008 
SAME 09/29/2008 
SAME 10/20/2008 

I 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 


